"Don't get caught out" - This email has come from an external source. Do not click on any links or

open any attachments unless you are expecting them.

Re: Early Works SSD 8924-Condition B 18 Construction Noise and Vibration Management

Subject: Plan - for approval.

Hi Jennifer/ Ash

In anticipation of an Instruction to proceed with certain pile extraction works and the Seawall
rectification works, Multiplex has altered Hansen and Yuncken Construction Noise and Vibration
Management Plan as requested by Insw to be applicable for Multiplex to undertake stage 1 works.

Multiplex is proceeding on the basis that Infrastructure Nsw being the sole retainer of Hansen
Yuncken intellectual property and has full authority to transfer those rights to multiplex free of cost
and without liability.

By way of amendment to the Construction Noise and Vibration Management Plan for stage 1 works
please find below revisions to clauses with in the plan.

The following clauses are amended under this cover sheet:-

1. Clause 1.1 Review and Approval Delete and replace with

Position Name Date and Sign

Project Manager Paul Couani
Site Manager Ben De Bono




Project Engineer Justin Canceri

Position Name Approved
Site Manager Ben De Bono
Project Manager Paul Couani

. General note delete references to Hansen and Yuncken and Liberty International replace with
Multiplex Constructions.

. Clause 3 Scope of Works. Delete existing scope of works and replace with pile extraction and
seawall demolition and embankment stabilisation.

. Clause 6.1 Communication. Delete references to Elton Contracting and replace with Multiplex
Community communications strategy.

. Executive summary (Liberty) delete references to hazardous materials removal.

. Clause 1. 1 Delete scope of works and replace with Pile extraction and sea wall demolition
and stabilisation

. Clause 3.1 delete references to concrete pumps, screw piles

. Clause 4.10 delete references to Elton Contracting

Could I ask that you forward this advice to the Certifier for his assessment.

Regards Eric Rolls





